
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: September 28, 2020 4:45 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot

(SPAC/PSPC); Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Lord, David
(Ext.); Vanessa Audette; Elizabeth Lindsay; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Status/ Sept 29 presser

Importance: High

James and team –

FYI that:
- Bespoke and Press Gallery folks are in touch to connect MINA from MRO to Sir John A. MacDonald building.

Collin Lafrance and Pierre Cugnen of the Parliamentary Press Gallery are the new points of contact for setting up
videoconferencing requirements.

- Liaison and Équipe QC are on stand-by tonight to receive any revisions you may have on NR, SP, and QAs.
- Reminder that we need to provide final version of remarks to interpreters asap in the morning please.

Regards,
Lucie

De : fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]
Envoyé : 28 septembre 2020 16:15
À : Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc : Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Dovejot
Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Yentl Beliard-Joseph <yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver
Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Vanessa
Audette <Vanessa.Audette@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Objet : Re: For MO confirmation/info: Sept 29 presser

We are still on for tomorrow.

On Sep 28, 2020, at 1:11 PM, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi again, Caitlin

We just got word from Health Canada that the presser may be off for tomorrow. Can you confirm if
you’ve heard the same?

Thank you

France Gionet
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From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca]
Sent: September 28, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Dovejot Parmar <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Yentl Beliard-Joseph
<yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; David Lord
<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Vanessa Audette <Vanessa.Audette@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth
Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: For MO confirmation/info: Sept 29 presser

Hi France, confirming Minister Anand is still participating in tomorrow’s presser. Please move forward
with AV contract.

Thanks,

Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau
Director of Operations , Office of the Minister of Public Services & Procurement
Directrice des opérations, Bureau de la Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
613-462-7683

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: September 28, 2020 10:05 AM
To: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC) <yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.)
<david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Vanessa Audette <Vanessa.Audette@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth
Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO confirmation/info: Sept 29 presser

Good morning again,

Please note that PCO has been asking for products for tomorrow’s announcement. Liaison will be
sending them very soon; while we still await your edits.

Please also note that we will be signing the quotation for the A/V setup at around lunchtime. We would
appreciate a confirmation of Minister Anand’s presence at tomorrow’s presser before we commit funds.

Thank you
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France Gionet
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From: Liaison
Sent: September 28, 2020 8:56 AM
To: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Caitlin
Mullan-Boudreau <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Dovejot Parmar
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Yentl Beliard-Joseph <yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>
Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Vanessa Audette <Vanessa.Audette@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO approval: Min Anand's remarks for Sept 29 presser

Good morning

Please find attached the podium version of the Minister’s remarks for tomorrow presser. Please make
any edits to this version if at all possible. Thank you!

France Gionet
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